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MEMORANDUM

TO: County Directors of Family and Children Services
Managers of Field Operations

FROM: Steve Love, Acting Director
Division of Family and Children Services

SUBJECT: Addendum to 2005 Adoptive and Foster Parent Association of
Georgia Annual Conference Memorandum

DATE: January 18, 2005

As you learned in @ memorandum dated November 30, 2004, the 32"Annual Training Conference of the
Adoptive and Foster Parent Association of Georgia (AFPAG) will be held February 25-27, 2005 at the
Jekyll Island Convention Center. Foster parents can receive up to 16 %2 hours of continuing development
credit by attending workshops and general sessions. Workshops begin at 9:00 a.m. on Friday, February
25, 2005 and will conclude by 12:00 p.m. on Sunday, February 27, 2005. Foster parents and staff who
live more than 140 miles from Jekyll Island are authorized to claim lodging and an evening meal for
Thursday, February 24, 2005. Dinner is reimbursed at a rate of $20. Reimbursable travel expenses for
the conference include lodging, bridge fees, mileage, and meals. Please contact your local or regional
accounting department for procedures.

AFPAG has mailed the Conference brochures directly to county departments. If you have not received a
brochure, you may download one from the AFPAG website at www.afpag.org.

Please feel free to contact Dianne Yearby at dyearby@dhr.state.ga.us or (404) 657-4484 if you need
additional information. Thank you.

SL:dfy

c: Wilfred Hamm, Social Services Director
Gwendora Bailey, Field Operations Director
Lynn Robinson, Field Operations Director
Alan Davis, Fiscal Services Section Director
Sylvia Sloan, Field Fiscal Services Unit Chief
Camille Harvin, Field Fiscal Services Unit Chief
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